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MEMORANDUM 
  
TO:                 Chairman Phil Mendelson 
  
FROM:            Councilmember Vincent C. Gray, Chairperson 
  
DATE:             November 23, 2020 
  
SUBJECT:        Committee on Health Additional Meeting: November 24, 2020, 1:00 PM on 

WebEx 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
  
This memorandum serves as notice that on Tuesday, November 24, 2020, the Committee on 
Health will convene an additional meeting on Webex at 1:00 pm. The following items will be 
considered: 
 

• Bill 23-0890, the Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Query Amendment Act of 2020  
• Bill 23-0920, the Insulin Affordability Amendment Act of 2020 
• PR23-0990, the Sense of the Council to Declare Racism A Public Health Crisis in the 

District of Columbia Resolution of 2020  
• Committee on Health Council Period 23 Activity Report  
• Committee ceremonial resolution honoring Councilmember Grosso  
• Committee ceremonial resolution honoring Councilmember Todd 

 
An agenda, draft reports, legal sufficiency determinations, and draft prints are attached for your 
review.  Revised prints that incorporate technical edits from the Office of General Counsel will be 
circulated momentarily.  Additionally, revised committee reports, along with fiscal impact 
statements, will be circulated prior to the additional meeting tomorrow. For any questions, please 
contact Malcolm Cameron, Legislative Analyst, at mcameron@dccouncil.us or (202) 341-4425. 
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